
 
 
Please find below Questions and Answers in regard to RFP#8210 Sodium Bisulfite 25% and/or 40% from 
Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District. 
 
 
 
Question: 
 

1) Safety First is are Number one factor, Are they just going to use Air to off load or is there a 
chance of having them put pumps in like they have at the old unloading site?  

 
Answer:  
 

1) Both of the two unloading stations have multiple pumps to unload trucks for redundancy, only if 
there is a major failure would SRWTP allow trucks to utilize their air pads to unload, but that is 
not the expected typical operation and multiple failures would have to occur prior to doing so. 
 

Question:             
 

2)   CPVC will be good if is anchored down properly but unregulated air is not going to work Trailers 
are regulated at 35 PSI so unloading in 30 minutes might not work 5000 gallons should take 50 
minutes to an Hour.  Is the 30 minutes off-load an estimate? 

 
Answer: 
 

2) Typical unload time of 30 minutes is estimated based off 150 GPM unloading pumps and owned 
and maintained by the district unloading a 4,500 gallon truck.  The actual unload time will vary 
depending on the level in the tank being filled, if the air pad on the trucks is used in case of 
equipment failure, and based off the size of the delivery truck. The critical part to understand 
for the proposal is that SRWTP has multiple pumps, sized for 150 GPM to unload trucks.  
  

                
Question: 
 
          3)   I would like to confirm if the SBS needs to be NSF certified.  I do not see NSF certification 
mentioned in the bid packet, but would you please confirm if the SBS needs to be NSF or not. 
 
Answer: 
 
          3)   )   The Sodium Bisulfite 25% and/or 40% provider does not need to have NSF certification 
because SRWTP is not using the chemical for potable water purposes. If a provider is NSF certified for 
the chemical they would be providing, please state so in the proposal and it will be considered in the 
non-cost section of the proposal scoring. 
 

 



 

Question:             
 

4)  As we are pushing to get you a proposal we need clarification on pg 33 of the proposal 
“Contractor License Certification” our initial research indicates that it does not apply to us because 
we are not a contractor and the license identified is more applicable to someone in the 
construction business.  We are classified as a supplier rather than a contractor and do not have the  
contractor’s license.  Can you provide more detail on this request and let me know if this form     
along with a license is required? 

 
Answer: 
 
           4)  Please see Addendum #3. 
 
Question:  
 
            5)  Can we do a site visit to look at the unloading system that is in place? 
 
Answer: 
 
             5)  In the endeavor to be fair to all suppliers we have run out of time for a site visit. Please see 
the attachments to this email, “New Bisulfite PID” and “Bisulfite Existing System PID”. The drawings 
show the unload station facilities for the two receiving stations – New, and existing.  Be advised the 
“New Bisulfite PID” drawing does not show the connection to the three storage tanks but shows the 
equipment and redundancy for unloading trucks. 
 
Question: 
 
              6)  Does Sac Regional have any estimate on what the summer use will be for SBS?   Specifically 
April-Aug. 
 
Answer:   
 
               6)   April to August are dry weather months. The numbers in the proposal for annual average 
are slightly higher than typical dry weather demands. Dry weather demands will typically vary from 
21,000 lbs/day to 30,000 lbs/day depending on some variables described in the response to question 8. 
SRWTP would like assurance that demands as high as the Average Annual Flow demands in the RFP can 
be met during these months. Even peak daily demands can occur during any of these periods if there are 
significant rainfall.  
 
Question: 
 
               7)  What has been Sac Regional’s use of S02 April-Aug? 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Answer: 
 
               7)  The numbers in the proposal for annual average were based off converting SRWTP’s actual 
SO2 usage and bisulfite usage from previous years into equivalent bisulfite usage.  The information in 
answer 6, and 8 should be sufficient for proposing on this project.  Future SO2 use when this contract 
comes into effect will be no usage of SO2. 
 
Question: 
 
                8)  Is the use of S02 during the months of April-Aug steady? 
 
Answer: 
 
                 8) Use can always vary daily depending on weather and flows entering the SRWTP, and April is 
considered a wet weather month for the Sacramento Region. Demand is also affected by changes in 
chlorine residual targets for the SRWTP which change depending on how good of disinfection treatment 
the SRWTP is achieving. Use can vary in all of these months because of increased demands when SRTWP 
is having to divert multiple times per day for NPDES compliance with dilution ratio which has been the 
typical operation in recent years due to the drought. This situation covers the higher end of the demand 
range in Answer 6. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Tamblynn Stewart 
Sr. Contract Services Officer 
Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District 
8521 Laguna Station Road 
Elk Grove, CA 95758 
Phone (916) 875-9014 
 


